
From: Van Gerpen, Patty
To: Lashley, Joy (PUC)
Subject: EL18-026
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:31:34 AM

Please post the email below to Kristie from Susanne Plooster under Comments
and Responses in the Prevailing Winds docket, EL18-026. Please block out
where her address will be once she (eventually, hopefully) provides it, for the
public version.
 
-Patty
 
-----Original Message-----
From:  [ ]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Fiegen, Kristie
Subject: [EXT] Proposed wind farm
 
Would you have a map of projected site for the wind farm, part of which was
stated, would be built partially in northeast Charles mix county, that you would
be willing to email me?  Thank you!
 
 
Susanne Plooster
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From: Van Gerpen, Patty
To: Lashley, Joy (PUC)
Subject: EL18-026
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:33:53 AM

Please post the following email from Susanne Plooster to Gary under Comments and Responses in the Prevailing
Winds docket, EL18-026. Please block out where her address will be for the public version, like you are doing for
her message to Kristie. Thanks.

-Patty

-----Original Message-----
From: ]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:47 AM
To: Hanson, Gary (PUC) <Gary.Hanson@state.sd.us>
Subject: [EXT] Proposed wind farm

would you have a map of projected site for the wind farm, part of which was stated by the Mitchell republic,  would
be built partially in northeast Charles mix county, that you would be willing to email me?  Thank you!

Susanne Plooster
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